

KINGSTON SEYMOUR PARISH COUNCIL

There will be a meeting of Kingston Seymour Parish Council on Tuesday 8th July 2014 at 7.30pm in the meeting room, Village Hall

Declarations of Interest will be recorded at the start of the meeting.

Public Participation Time

This is a dedicated time during which any parishioner can ask questions of, or make statements to, the Parish Council. No individual may speak for more than 5 minutes and a maximum of 3 speakers will be allowed. The Council will note parishioners' questions or concerns and will decide whether and how these should be addressed, but no decision can be made at the meeting at which a matter is initially raised.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence
2. Minutes of meeting of 12th May 2014
3. Community Resilience and Police Report
 - Property level flood protection - community schemes (JH)
4. Infrastructure
 - (i) Roads and footpaths
 - Condition of far end of Ham Lane - planings to be rolled in; order to do works is with contractor
 - Pots on verges - magazine article issued, no real change. Next steps?
 - Works to motorway bridge - now scheduled for Jan / Feb 2015
 - Other issues?
 - (ii) Registration of land at Triangle as Commons - FM / Clerk - no progress
 - (iii) Phone box - PH / MS update
 - (iv) Broadband - questionnaire analysis completed, meeting with Liam Fox MP arranged 11 July
 - (v) Free trees - FM
5. Services
 - (i) Website
 - Report
 - New webmaster
 - (ii) Defibrillator - Possible second defibrillator -awaiting response from SWAT
6. Finance
 - (i) Routine payments - to approve
 - (ii) External audit - report

7. Planning

(i) Update on planning applications previously considered:

- *Car park and field track Mud Lane - withdrawn. New application anticipated.*
- *Listed building Application Yew Tree Farm - replace PVCu windows with timber - consent*
- *Planning / Listed Building applications The Dairy House and Long Croft, Yew Tree Lane -decisions awaited*
- *Land at Yeo Wood Farm - barn and agricultural worker's dwelling - applications withdrawn*
- *Proposed housing development at Arnolds Way - report on site inspection and briefing*

(ii) Update on alleged breaches of regulations / compliance / enforcement / appeals

(iii) National Grid Hinkley C Connection - registering the Parish Council's interest with the Planning Inspectorate

(iv) Proposed Abolition of Area Committees and Parish Voice - BT/ JH / AM

8. Consultations

- DECC Consultation on Underground Drilling Access (Payment for Access) - deadline for comments (to NALC) August

9. Reports of other meetings and in-service events attended by councillors / clerk:

- NSC Development Management - Parish Workshop Wed 14 May - BT & JH
- ALCA North Somerset Group AGM, Thursday 12th June - MS
- PCAA meeting 24 June - JH

10. Forthcoming meetings and events:

- Community Resilience Workshop 17 July 7pm, Castlewood - Website development, social media
- Community resilience Workshop 25 September 7pm, Town Hall - partnership working
- Flood Resilience Seminar 8 September, time tbc, Castlewood (NSC / EA / IDB / Wessex Water)

11. Correspondence & Information

12. Members' Concerns

Date of next meeting: Wednesday 10th September 2014

Leonie Allday, Clerk

1.7.14